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TO: Dr. Jesse Bacon, Superintendent <27 /

FROM: Dr. Lee Barger, Director of CCR/Innovative Program
DATE: July 29, 2024
RE: Teacher Apprenticeship Signing Day

BCPS would like to present our new teacher apprenticeship program and recognize our
four teacher apprentices at the September 30th Board of Education Meeting.
Apprenticeships are a proven strategy for recruiting, training and retaining employees.
This program combines on the job training with classroom instruction and is registered
with the US Department of Labor.

e Mya Hunter (Bullitt Central) - Elementary Education and Early Childhood Dual
Certification

e Madeline Robertson (Bullitt Central) - Elementary Education and Early Childhood
Dual Certification

e Lily Merkle (Bullitt East) - Elementary Education Single Certification
Chloe Whitaker (Bullitt East) Elementary Education Single Certification

This program serves as the post-secondary training for the below teacher certifications
through Bullitt County Public Schools, Jefferson Community and Technical College and
the University of Louisville.

Elementary Education Single Certification

Early Childhood Single Certification

Moderate to Severe Disabilities Single Certification

Elementary Education and Learning Behavioral Disorders Dual Certification
Elementary Education and Early Childhood Dual Certification

Elementary Education and Moderate to Severe Disabilities Dual Certification

Please place this on the September board meeting for recognition of these students.

OUR MISSION IS TO INSPIRE AND EQUIP OUR STUDENTS TO SUCCEED IN LIFE

BULLITT COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS IS AN EQUAL EDUCATION AND EMPLOYMENT INSTITUTION
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